Rt. 12, Frederick, #d. 21701
1/11/78

The Secretary of State
Washinevton, D.C.
Depr 8ir,
I address vou mot in the espectation this letter will reach you but out of the
belief that I raise matiers that should be knewn to those arcuni you. 1 presume that

iis letter will be foresrded in charmel, I hope it is with instructions thet the
Depriment behave better than it has to the end that I need not so0 to court smnd sue
the Demtc

Some years sgo, under the provisions first of FOLa and then alse of the frivacy
act, I asked the Department for sertain regulations of the 1547 period and for any and
sll records on or about ms, To date I have been unsble to obtain either the regulations
or a demisl of them and i have obtained only some of the other records together with
overtly false assurances of completeness,

There were glso a fsw records your spooks certified heve to be withhald for national
security ressons. With the passing of three deé¢ades this seems at least improbsble, Howe
ever, there are regulstions and an executive order coverdng such matters and there is the
requirement that what is "reasoneble segregable" be provided. S0, with regsrd %o what is
elleged te be of such a nature that it could endanger the nation I ask that { be provided
that which is rsasonably segregable. For certain this has to include the classification
and the certification of the propriety of continmed classification under E.G. 11652,

I do not hide my reason from you: Yyour specks, smi net they zlone, fear embsrrassment.

Grﬂinaxilyluaﬂdaothawpemttedallthatﬁmtomthatl:mapasaadainee
the Department &id not respond to my more recent letters that include an appeal.fow-
sver, ;havebeeninimplrfmma;thmﬁﬁthinmasingmdmteaﬂthe tiwe I cen
%o several large iaguiries, into the essassinations of Fresident Kermedy and Dr. Eing.
With regard o each the Department of Justice has informed seversal federal court that I
az more expert than anyone in the FEI, Currently - and inveluntarily — I am a consultant
‘o that Department’s “ivil Division because it persusded a federsl Jjudge of this expertise

I ¥as reminded of the Department's failures to live within these icts by finding
several of my own relevant records. One is my wife's shorthapd notes of a caniempurancous
memorandum I made in 1947, ths other thex enclosed letter frem those gentlement who were
my counsel when L was the innocent victim of evil mem im amd out of the Department of State
m&tiﬂdminhigh?oaitionﬁitmmnemt.

I think you will recognize the names afmymmmlwdﬁiumtdimtthehwnm.
i asmsure you that my wife's shorthand relates to records that huve to exist within the
Department, that mddmtpaasiﬂyhawbe&mimﬁinwhﬂmtmmhm that have
mot been provided, If your staff is not familisr with the statutory requirements, it is
that searches be msde with due diligence and inm gosd fs.ith.‘

Subsecuent to my receipt of what the Department falsely represented as all iis relevent
records I received from other sgencies what leaves no doubt of the dishonesty of the letters
written to ma, lest you draw the wrong conclusion I hasten to add that I am without doubt
that those who signed the lstters did not conduct the searches and that they acted zpon
what they had beem told, #ith this intended fairmess I also add that while I do not have
& copy of my imuediate and angry respense it should hevex lead any diligent official to
vequire still a further search,



1% was for a whils a cause gelebre when in 1947 the Department fired 10 of us
mdaer the provisiors or i@ clearly un-Constitutional sot, since so Beld by ths couris.
There was no h sring. Thers Dever was even o allegstion of charges, laave zlons 3
statement of them, do chence to cosirent unytidng - not even a pises of paper if not
an acruser. dnd suprosedly PO IECOUTSS.

The result was o virtusl Jogrom. 4ssids from mistaken identity - =nd there was ithat -
o the beat of &y kno:ledge zere was no basis for any of it,

If v ou wonld like to lesra for yourself how the go-calied ssouxriiy psople can and
dniﬁhem,emwmpahw.ifmahm to learn how they do control the inds
of mwinds upon which the Seeretasy csk draw and the limitations imposed in othsr ways by
their control over whe can be emloyed, a Tine edueation is yours from =y case.

My interest in obtaining the Hertinent regulaiions comes from the fact that I was
not peid for the monthe between my smery dlsmissal sni the smbarrassed accepiancs of
a resignation. I wamt to know if the Dopartsent had the obligetiom of isforming me of
3y rights or of paying me Tor that time, % the least, it secms to me, 1 should bave a
m and a eopy ef the appliceble regulations. 1 am required to ask for an idemtifiable
record,. mi+ I HA¥E,.

Hy interest in obtaining =1l the records sbout me is to be avle to exercise umy
rights under the Frivacy 4ct. Uatil the Department complice #ith the et and provides
all the recsrds it has and rstors me Lo other: ©1 which it -mews [ am effectively dendied
these rights snd the fot is mrilified,

I s= past 64 years of age, hgve dene the womo "2 indicated and have begum to
deposit oy records in s univergity system. Azide f.om whbat is my right while I am
alive I want to b= able to confront and refute all 348 Viclousmesg, the anidi-
Amdricarism zo thet continued misuse of it msy not be iﬂhweﬂintewmkm
its aceebtability,

If the Sopertment doee not compiy with these groper poiussts epd do so fully and
in good faith I will bave no choice. I will Bave to take s1 1 °F *kiz %o eonurte I have
uo desire to create any seandals - i I have a choise, I ass P you that irhat the
Jepartvent did iz sesndalous. do, I believe, is this effift 3o PerPetuate it.,

Thank youwr or your associstes for aaytidn: they -ay Jo to o t®in geodefadir
compliance with the fcts,

Sincerely,

Barold usiscerg



